
FINANCE COMMITTEE  
AGENDA 

 
Called by:  Jaime Salgado, Chairman DATE: THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2021 
Members:  Steve Schultz, John   TIME: 5:30 PM 
Butitta, Paul Arena, Joe Hoffman, 
Jean Crosby, Keith McDonald 
 

LOCATION:   VIRTUAL MEETING – ZOOM 
(WINNEBAGO COUNTY YOUTUBE 
LIVE)                    
 

The Winnebago County Board Chairman has determined that an in-person meeting is not 
practicable or prudent because of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

 
AGENDA:  
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call  

C. Approval of July 30 and August 20, 2020 Minutes     

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Finance Committee with 
issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to three minutes.  Personal attacks or 
inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  We will allow a maximum of five 
speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting.  Speakers may not address zoning 
matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the County Board.  
Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed in open session.  An 
individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on the same topic.  This 
prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to 
be a different topic.  After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and state your name.  
Thank you. 

E. Ordinance for Approval of Budget Amendment for Reimbursable Technology Expenditures 

F. Ordinance for Approval of Budget Amendment for Reimbursable Technology Expenditures 

G. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago Entitled Ryan 
Beckon Versus Winnebago County 

H. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago Entitled Glenn 
Heidenreich Versus Winnebago County 

I. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago Entitled David 
Kniffen Versus Winnebago County 

J. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of a Claim Against the County of Winnebago Entitled Jody 
Miller Versus Winnebago County 

K. Other Matters 

L. Adjournment 



 

  Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Finance Committee Meeting 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street, Room 303 

Rockford, IL 61101 
or Zoom (Winnebago County YouTube Live) 

 
Thursday, July 30, 2020 

5:30 PM 
 

Present: Others Present: 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
Steve Schultz 
Keith McDonald 
Joe Hoffman 
Burt Gerl 
Dave Fiduccia 
John Butitta 
 
 

Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator 
Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney 
Marilyn Hite Ross, State’s Attorney 
Sheriff Gary Caruana, Sheriff’s Office 
Mark Karner, Sheriff’s Office 
Rick Ciganek, Chief Deputy 
Tami Goral, Sheriff’s Office 
Attorney Terry Ekl 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 
C. Approval of June 4, 2020 Minutes 
D. Public Comment  
E. Sheriff Budget Amendment 2020-020 
F. Cops Hiring Grant 
G. Pending Litigation 
H. Other Matters 
I. Adjournment 

 
 
Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 5:32 PM. 
 
Public Comment  
Chairman Salgado omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one present 
to speak. 
 
Motion to approve the Minutes of June 4, 2020  
Moved:  Mr. Hoffman, Seconded:  Mr. Gerl. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Sheriff Budget Amendment 2020-020 
Moved:  Mr. McDonald, Seconded:  Mr. Hoffman and Mr. Gerl. 

• A discussion followed. 
Motion by Mr. McDonald to amend the Budget Amendment to reflect $2,723,523 and  
Seconded by Mr. Gerl.   

• A discussion followed.    



 

  Page 2  
  

Roll call:  Mr. Salgado no, Mr. Hoffman yes, Mr. Gerl yes, Mr. Fiduccia yes, Mr. Schultz no, Mr. 
McDonald yes, and Mr. Butitta yes. 
Motion passed by a vote of 5 to 2.  
 
Cops Hiring Grant 

• A discussion followed.   
Roll call:  Mr. Salgado no, Mr. Hoffman no, Mr. Gerl yes, Mr. Fiduccia no, Mr. Schultz no, Mr. 
McDonald yes, and Mr. Butitta yes. 
Vote was 4 to 3. 
 
Mr. Salgado – Motion to go into closed session for pending litigation. 
Moved:  Mr. Hoffman, Seconded:  Mr. Gerl. 
Roll call:  Mr. Salgado yes, Mr. Hoffman yes, Mr. Gerl yes, Mr. Fiduccia yes, Mr. Schultz yes, Mr. 
McDonald yes, and Mr. Butitta yes.  
  
Mr. Salgado – No action was taken in closed session.  
 
Other Matters 
None 
 
Motion to adjourn.  Moved:  Mr. Hoffman and Mr. Fiduccia, Seconded:  Mr. Gerl. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Amy Ferling 
Administrative Assistant 



 

  Page 1  
  

Winnebago County Board 
Finance Committee Meeting 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street, Room 303 

Rockford, IL 61101 
Virtual Meeting – Zoom  

(Winnebago County YouTube Live) 
 

Thursday, August 20, 2020 
5:30 PM 

 
Present: Others Present: 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
Steve Schultz 
Keith McDonald 
Joe Hoffman 
Burt Gerl 
Dave Fiduccia 
John Butitta 
 

Frank Haney, County Board Chairman 
Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator 
Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney 
Marilyn Hite Ross, State’s Attorney 
Molly Terrinoni, Finance Director 
Paul Arena, County Board Member 
Other Board Members 
 
 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call 
C. Public Comment  
D. Presentation of 2019 Audit – John Rader, Baker Tilly 
E. Resolution Identifying Acquisition Contracts to an Installment Purchase Agreement 

heretofore Entered into by the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
F. Resolution Identifying Revenue Increases on Budget Reductions to Offset Sheriff’s Budget 

Amendment 2020-020 Increase of $2,723,523 
G. 2021 Budget Discussion 
H. Release of Demolition Lien 
I. Pending Litigation 
J. Other Matters 
K. Adjournment 

 
Chairman Salgado called the meeting to order at 5:33 PM. 
 
Public Comment  
Chairman Salgado read the Public Comment section of the Agenda. 

• Matthew Johnson spoke about the Sheriff’s budget.      
 
Presentation of 2019 Audit – John Rader, Baker Tilly 

• John Rader and Casandra Chase gave a presentation and an explanation of their report.   
• A discussion followed.   

   
Resolution Identifying Acquisition Contracts to an Installment Purchase Agreement 
heretofore Entered into by the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
Motion by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Fiduccia. 



 

  Page 2  
  

• A discussion followed.   
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution Identifying Revenue Increases on Budget Reductions to Offset Sheriff’s Budget 
Amendment 2020-020 Increase of $2,723,523 
Motion by Mr. Fiduccia and Seconded by Mr. Hoffman and Mr. Schultz. 

• A discussion followed.     
Roll call:  Mr. Salgado yes, Mr. Hoffman yes, Mr. Gerl no, Mr. Fiduccia yes, Mr. Schultz yes, Mr. 
McDonald no and Mr. Butitta yes.    
Motion passed by a vote of 5 to 2.  
 
2021 Budget Discussion 

• Mr. Chapman gave a report.   
• A discussion followed.  

 
Release of Demolition Lien 

• Mr. Giliberti gave a report. 
• A discussion followed. 

Motion to release the Demolition Lien on Woodruff. 
Moved by Mr. Hoffman and Seconded by Mr. Fiduccia. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Mr. Salgado – Motion to go into closed session for pending litigation. 
Moved:  Mr. Fiduccia, Seconded:  Mr. Hoffman. 
Roll call:  Mr. Salgado yes, Mr. Hoffman yes, Mr. Gerl yes, Mr. Fiduccia yes, Mr. Schultz yes, Mr. 
McDonald yes, and Mr. Butitta yes.  
  
Mr. Salgado – No action was taken in closed session. 
 
Other Matters 
None 
 
Motion to adjourn.  Moved:  Mr. Fiduccia, Seconded:  Mr. Hoffman. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Amy Ferling 
Administrative Assistant 























 

  Resolution Executive Summary 
 
 

Human Resources  |  404 Elm St, Rm 220, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319- 4285  |  Fax: (815) 319-4286   

 

 
Prepared By:  Tanya Harris 
Committee:    Finance Committee  
Committee Date:   February 18, 2021 
Resolution Title:  Resolution for Approval for Workman’s Compensation Settlements   
Board Meeting Date: February 25, 2021 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes                          Appropriation Amount:  
If not, explain funding source:    
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  48500-43171     Budget Impact:  

 
 
Background Information:  Four settlements listed below: 
Ryan Beckon $19,446.44 
Glenn Heidenreich $33,979,07 
David Kniffen $19,046.48 
Jody Miller $25,499.33 
 
Recommendation:   : The Finance Committee, chaired by Jaime Salgado, has reviewed the settlements 
presented to the Board.  The Board is asked to approve these settlements in favor of the Committee’s 
recommendations at its February 18, 2021 meeting. 
 
Contract/Agreement:    
 
Legal Review:  Carol Hartline with Williams McCarthy LLP negotiated these settlements on behalf 
of Winnebago County. 
 
Follow-Up:    
 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/


Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
FEBRUARY 25, 2021 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 

RYAN BECKON VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY IN THE  
AMOUNT OF $19,446.44 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by Ryan Beckon for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the IT 
Department, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of $19,446.44 for the settlement  funding for 
a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled Ryan Beckon 
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Ryan Beckon while in the 
employment of IT Department by payment of the amount of $19,446.44 for the settlement for 
permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, Director of 
Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 



2 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAULA ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
FEBRUARY 25, 2021 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 

GLENN HEIDENREICH VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY IN THE  
AMOUNT OF $33,979.07 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by Glenn Heidenreich for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the 
Sheriff’s  Department, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of $33,979.07 for the settlement  funding for 
a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled Glenn 
Heidenreich versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Glenn Heidenreich 
while in the employment of Sheriff’s Department by payment of the amount of $33,979.07 for the 
settlement for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, Director of 
Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 



2 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAULA ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
FEBRUARY 25, 2021 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 

DAVID KNIFFEN VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY IN THE  
AMOUNT OF $19,046.48 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by David Kniffen for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the 
Sheriff’s  Department, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of $19,046.48 for the settlement  funding for 
a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled David Kniffen 
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by David Kniffen while in the 
employment of Sheriff’s Department by payment of the amount of $19,046.48 for the settlement 
for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, Director of 
Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 



2 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAULA ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
FEBRUARY 25, 2021 

 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM 
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED 

JODY MILLER VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY IN THE  
AMOUNT OF $25,499.33 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted 
against it by Jody Miller for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the State’s 
Attorney Department, and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of 
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of $25,499.33 for the settlement  funding for 
a Workers Compensation case; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best 
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the 
proposed settlement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled Jody Miller 
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Jody Miller while in the 
employment of State’s Attorney Department by payment of the amount of $25,499.33 for the 
settlement for permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon it adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, Director of 
Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy. 
 



2 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAULA ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	July 30, 2020 Minutes
	August 20, 2020 Minutes
	Ordinance for Approval of Budget Amendment for Reimbursable Technology Expenditures
	Ordinance for Approval of Budget Amendment for Reimbursable Technology Expenditures
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled Ryan Beckon vs. Winnebago County
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled Glenn Heidenreich vs. Winnebago County
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled David Kniffen vs. Winnebago County
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled Jody Miller vs. Winnebago County



